

Richard Healey (adpce.ad)

From: Richard Healey (adpce.ad)
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 8:24 AM
To: Craig Johnson; Philip Massirer
Cc: Joe Martin (adpce.ad); Monty Ledbetter; Kevin Schanke; Leslie Allen-Daniel (adpce.ad); Stacie Wassell (adpce.ad)
Subject: RE: Request for extension for submitting data summary (NPDES No. AR0033880)

Good morning, Craig and Phillip:
DEQ grants the extension request until January 31, 2025 to submit the City of Hot Springs- Lake Catherine Filamentous Algae Study.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask.

Thanks

Richard C. Healey | Enforcement Branch Manager
Division of Environmental Quality | **Office of Water Quality**
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501-682-0640 e: Richard.Healey@arkansas.gov



ARKANSAS
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

From: Craig Johnson <cjohnson@cristengineers.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 9:52 AM
To: Richard Healey (adpce.ad) <Richard.Healey@arkansas.gov>; Philip Massirer <pmassirer@olsson.com>
Cc: Joe Martin (adpce.ad) <Joe.M.Martin@arkansas.gov>; Monty Ledbetter <mledbetter@cityhs.net>; Kevin Schanke <kschanke@olsson.com>
Subject: RE: Request for extension for submitting data summary (NPDES No. AR0033880)

Thank you Richard!

Craig A. Johnson, P.E.
Vice President
Crist Engineers, Inc.
1 Executive Center Court
Little Rock, AR 72211
V: 501.664.1552 F: 501.664.8579
C: 501.993.2922

E: cjohnson@crisengineers.com
www.crisengineers.com

From: Richard Healey (adpce.ad) <Richard.Healey@arkansas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 8:09 AM
To: Craig Johnson <cjohnson@crisengineers.com>; Philip Massirer <pmassirer@olsson.com>
Cc: Joe Martin (adpce.ad) <Joe.M.Martin@arkansas.gov>; Monty Ledbetter <mledbetter@cityhs.net>; Kevin Schanke <kschanke@olsson.com>
Subject: RE: Request for extension for submitting data summary (NPDES No. AR0033880)

Good morning Craig and Phillip:
Correction- We are processing the request for an extension until January 31, 2025 to submit the City of Hot Springs- Lake Catherine Filamentous Algae Study.
Thanks

Richard C. Healey | Enforcement Branch Manager
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118
t: 501-682-0640 e: Richard.Healey@arkansas.gov



ARKANSAS
ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

From: Richard Healey (adpce.ad)
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 7:58 AM
To: Craig Johnson <cjohnson@crisengineers.com>; Philip Massirer <pmassirer@olsson.com>
Cc: Joe Martin (adpce.ad) <Joe.M.Martin@arkansas.gov>; Monty Ledbetter <mledbetter@cityhs.net>; Kevin Schanke <kschanke@olsson.com>
Subject: RE: Request for extension for submitting data summary (NPDES No. AR0033880)

Good morning Craig and Phillip:
I was out of the office on December 31, 2025. We are processing the request for an extension until January 10, 2025 to submit the City of Hot Springs- Lake Catherine Filamentous Algae Study.
Thanks

Richard C. Healey | Enforcement Branch Manager
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118



ARKANSAS

ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT

From: Craig Johnson <cjohnson@crisengineers.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 7:14 AM

To: Philip Massirer <pmassirer@olsson.com>; Richard Healey <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>

Cc: Joe Martin (adpce.ad) <Joe.M.Martin@arkansas.gov>; Monty Ledbetter <mledbetter@cityhs.net>; Kevin Schanke <kschanke@olsson.com>

Subject: RE: Request for extension for submitting data summary (NPDES No. AR0033880)

Richard – I was out most of Tuesday and Philip was jumping in here to make sure we were not derelict in our responsibility of meeting deadlines, which was appreciated.

The final report needs to be presented to CHS prior to distribution to DEQ. That meeting is scheduled for January 15. Once presented and comments incorporated, we will submit to DEQ not later than January 31.

Should you have any concern, please let us know.

Happy New Year!

Thanks – Craig

Craig A. Johnson, P.E.

Vice President

Crist Engineers, Inc.

1 Executive Center Court

Little Rock, AR 72211

V: 501.664.1552 F: 501.664.8579

C: 501.993.2922

E: cjohnson@crisengineers.com

www.crisengineers.com

From: Philip Massirer <pmassirer@olsson.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Richard Healey <Richard.Healey@adeq.state.ar.us>

Cc: Joe Martin <Joe.M.Martin@arkansas.gov>; Monty Ledbetter <mledbetter@cityhs.net>; Craig Johnson <cjohnson@crisengineers.com>; Kevin Schanke <kschanke@olsson.com>

Subject: Request for extension for submitting data summary (NPDES No. AR0033880)

Richard,

We request an extension for submitting a summary of the field data that we collected during 2024 in Lake Catherine (including Spencer Bay) on behalf of the City of Hot Springs. The letter from DEQ on April 9

(https://www.adeg.state.ar.us/downloads/WebDatabases/PermitsOnline/NPDES/EnforcementReports/AR0033880_DEQ%20Conditional%20Approval%20Letter%20Algae%20Study_20240409.pdf) requires this summary to be submitted to DEQ by December 31 and to include information regarding work that the City is doing to address SSOs. In order to provide all this information through the end of the sampling period, we request an extension to January 10, 2025 for submitting this report.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Philip

Philip Massirer, P.E.

Senior Engineer / Water

C 501.837.1523

3 Innwood Circle, Ste 220

Little Rock, AR 72211

O 501.225.7779



Follow Us: *Facebook / Instagram / LinkedIn / YouTube*

View Legal Disclaimer